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BARK
PO Box 12065

Portland, OR  97212

503-331-0374

Bark@SpiritOne.com

www.Bark-out.org

October 18, 2001

Paul Bryant

District Ranger

Barlow Ranger District

780 NE Court Street

Dufur, OR  97021

Re: Juncrock Scoping Comments

Dear Paul,

I am writing to comment on the proposed Juncrock timber sale, located in the Clear Creek and Frog Creek sub-watersheds of Barlow Ranger District.  Also joining these comments is the Sierra Club.

As you know, one of Bark’s goals is to encourage public participation in the Forest Service timber sale process.  To that end, I’d encourage the inclusion of more information in your scoping letters.  Since you are already marking units of Juncrock, you must have more information on Juncrock than is included in the scoping letter. I have talked to Becky Nelson for more details, but many people are intimidated from talking to the Forest Service about the sale specifics.  I believe it would help the scoping process immensely if you included more information in your scooping letters, even if you just list the information without any detailed explanation - such as stream classifications, effected plant and animal species, % canopy removal for each treatment type, unit acres, and land classifications, to name a few.

It appears that the Mt. Hood Land and Resource Management Plan (MHLRMP) land designations for the Juncrock area are A9, B2 and C1.  It also appears that the Northwest Forest Plan (NWFP) land designations are Riparian Reserves, Matrix and Tier 2 Watershed.  We trust that Juncrock is not entering the B1 White River Wild & Scenic River Management Area nor the White River LSR.  What steps are being taken to ensure that the MHLRMP and NWFP management criteria are being met?  

Our maps indicate that at least one proposed unit – unit 11 a – overlaps the A9 Key Site Riparian area.  MHLRMP standard A9-021 states that timber harvest may occur in A9 areas only to maintain or enhance riparian resource values.  A9 areas also have scenic viewshed guidelines.

Many of the proposed units are within B2 scenic viewsheds.  The Highway 216 scenic viewshed is designated foreground Retention.  While measures such as hiding paint markings and flush cutting stumps would make the timber sale less visually disturbing, Retention does state that disturbance should not exceed 8% at any one time or 4% per decade.

As for the C1 timber emphasis designation, I will repeat what I have stated to you before: since the NWFP takes precedence over any less restrictive management directives and since the NWFP’s Matrix designation is more restrictive than the MHLRMP’s C1 designation, C1 is no longer an appropriate management designation.

In order to protect Riparian Reserves, the Aquatic Conservation Strategy (ACS) requires that riparian areas are maintained and enhanced.  We are continually distressed at timber sales that reduce short term water quality for supposed long term benefits.  The ACS states: maintain AND enhance, not maintain OR enhance.  I have yet to see logging in Riparian Reserves which maintained current conditions.  While there does not appear to be a significant amount of Riparian logging associated with Juncrock, please keep this concern in mind.  Also, riparian buffers are to be based on the greater of either the interim buffers widths listed in the NWFP or buffer widths based on the height of site potential trees.  We estimate that the site potential tree height in the Juncrock area is 200 feet plus.  Thus, fish bearing streams should have riparian buffers of over 400 feet on either side.

Tier 2 watersheds were selected as sources of high quality water.  One of the standards and guidelines for Key watersheds states that system and non-system road mileage should be reduced.  We applaud Juncrock’s  proposed road closures, however road closures only partially address the road problems.  As you know, road closures are often bypassed by motorized vehicle users.  Only road obliteration is truly effective for stopping road use in the long term.  We ask that more road obliteration be considered with this project.  Where road obliteration is truly not possible, we ask that road closures be affected through the obliteration of the visible portion of the road or at least the first 100 yards.

The NWFP’s Matrix designation does allow commercial timber harvest, but another goal of Matrix is to “perform an important role in maintaining biodiversity.”  To what extent are the proposed Juncrock actions maintaining biological biodiversity?  In initial ground-truthing of the Juncrock sale, we have seen that many of the few old, live Ponderosas are marked to be cut.  We have also seen ancient Douglas Firs marked to be cut. Not only do these trees represent the historical and genetically superior makeup of the groves they are in, but they are also important for the many species associated with mature and old-growth forests. It is hard to imagine how cutting these trees will maintain biological biodiversity.

To what extent have threatened, endangered, survey & manage and other indicator species been surveyed for in the Juncrock area?  One of our concerns with species protection is that surveys often focus on potential habitat rather than on actual numbers and locations of species.  For instance, with Spotted Owls, we often see the effects discussed in numbers of potential acres of habitat.  What we don’t see is a discussion of the actual owls being effected and how their current habitat will be altered by the proposed logging.  This is important because we continue to see a decline in many old-growth related species such as Spotted Owl.  Assumptions have been made that if there is enough suitable habitat, the species will survive.  Unfortunately, the species don’t have copies of the NWFP maps.  They don’t know where the LSRs are.  We must take more efforts to protect the habitat where they are currently located.

In the Mt. Hood National Forest Soil Resource Inventory, for all soil types in the Juncrock area it is noted that regeneration may be a problem due to hot and dry conditions.  We have also seen on our ground-truthing excursions that some of the existing clearcuts appear to have had regeneration problems.  Clearcuts in the Juncrock area do not look like they were regenerated within the required five years.  It appears that these older clearcuts were planted with minimal success after logging was completed, then they were replanted approximately five years later.  These clearcuts show two distinct ages of young trees, with approximately a five year age difference between the two ages of young trees.  Has there been regeneration problems in the past within the Juncrock area?

We are also concerned about trail 487 (or 487A), which cuts right through the Juncrock area.  The trail has been logged and roaded over in the past, yet is now back in action after recent trail maintenance.  The Juncrock plan would again log and road over the trail.  We find this disregard for non-motorized recreation discouraging, when at the same time efforts are being made to limit and control the recreation in Mt. Hood wilderness areas.  Without the expansion of non-motorized recreation opportunities outside of wilderness areas, recreationists will be increasingly forced into the islands of wilderness for their recreation needs.  We must not only maintain non-wilderness recreation opportunities, but must expand them.  We ask that you do not log and road over trail 487 and that you consider any roads to trails possibilities within the Juncrock area.

Because so many timber sale plans make claims about future benefits, we ask that you include strict post-sale monitoring with the Juncrock plan.  This might include monitoring of BMPs to ensure their effectiveness, it might include monitoring of water quality to determine planned effects versus actual effects, and it might include surveys for at-risk species.  Of course, post-sale monitoring requires pre-sale baselines, so we also ask that you do pre-sale monitoring to determine appropriate baseline figures.

It is not clear from the limited scoping letter whether fire re-introduction is part of the Juncrock plan.  We hope that the re-introduction of fire is part of the Juncrock plan.  

It is also not clear as to the extent of logging anticipated by each of the treatment types.  I have since received that information (measured by post-sale canopy closure) from Becky Nelson, however as I noted above, it would be useful information to include in your scoping letter.  We are particularly concerned with the so-called “Restoration” treatment.  With an average post-sale canopy closure of 20%, the Restoration treatment sounds more like a regeneration cut.  How exactly is this restoration?  We have yet to see an example of the Forest Service successfully regrowing a forest – individual trees, perhaps, but an entire forest, no.  Until that point in time, you should proceed slowly and carefully.

We ask that you consider a forest health with no commercial timber harvest alternative.  As we have discussed on several occasions, Bark advocates for the end of all commercial logging on our federal public lands.  In our view, past management activities – even those with forest-health goals – have been distorted by monetary and volume incentives and pressures.  In our view, the only way to guarantee that actions are taken only where absolutely necessary for forest-health is to remove all monetary and volume incentives and pressures.  This may still result in some logging taking place if the incidental effects of the logging are outweighed by the benefits, but it would be mostly small diameter trees being cut.  There are many young plantation stands within the Juncrock area that could benefit from thinning, yet the Juncrock plan focuses on the remaining older forest in the area.  If there are measures we can take to help you develop this type of alternative, we would be happy to do so.

We also ask that you consider no late-seral or old-growth logging in the Juncrock plan.  We were shocked to see ancient trees marked for logging in some of the Juncrock units.  It is difficult to conceive of how the logging of these ancient trees would achieve the stated goals of the timber sale.  I have attached a copy of letter drafted by Dave Perry and other scientists, backing the protection of all late-seral and old growth forests.  Along with their letter is a bibliography of citations supporting their position.  Note only do the scientists support our position, but recent polls have shown that 75% of the public back an end to old-growth logging.  If you feel you cannot drop the late-seral and old-growth portions  of the Juncrock sale, we would like you to address the issue of late-seral and old-growth logging in the EA.

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the proposed Juncrock sale.  We hope that you incorporate our comments into the Juncrock planning process. 







Sincerely,







Gregory J. Dyson
Attachment:  Scientists Old-Growth Statement

Also joining in these comments are:

The Sierra Club

Carol Porto

2950 SE Stark

Suite 110

Portland, OR  97214
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